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TO:      All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 
FROM:     Mike Boyd - Product Marketing Manager 
 

SUBJECT: New Burner Options for the Ultra Oil Residential Boiler 
 

 
By popular demand, Weil-McLain proudly introduces new burner options for our 
residential Ultra Oil boiler. 
 
In addition to our current Beckett NX oil burner offerings (for both chimney vent and direct 
vent applications), the following new oil burners are now available: 
 

 Beckett AFG (chimney vent applications only) 
 Riello F5 & BF5 (both chimney vent and direct vent applications) 

 
Please review the enclosed sales literature and trade price list for details.  

• To obtain additional hard copies of our new Ultra Oil sales literature, complete and 
fax the enclosed Sales Literature Request Form to (219) 879-4025 

• To download a copy, visit us on the web at www.weil-mclain.com 

• The trade price list is available in our “Distributors Only” section of the Weil-McLain 
website (Ultra Oil Trade Price List Jan. 2009 Addendum to TPS 47 – pdf format) 

 
For additional information, please contact your local Weil-McLain sales representative or 
sales office. 
 

Thank you for your continued support of Weil-McLain products and services. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
Enclosures: 

(1) Ultra Oil – Eight Page Sales Brochure  (Form C-1010 R2) 
(1) Ultra Oil – One Page Sales Spec Flyer  (Form C-1009 R1) 
(1) Ultra Oil – One Page Trade Price Flyer  (January 2009) 
(1) Weil-McLain Sales Literature Request Form 

http://www.weil-mclain.com/

